

**RASHMI.K.A**

Phone No:8136909928,9880860156

Email:[ka.rashmi16@gmail.com](mailto:ka.rashmi16@gmail.com)

## **CAREER OBJECTIVE**

To seek excellence in the chosen field through hard work and to strive to achieve personal excellence as well as objectives of the organization.

## **EXPERIENCE PROFILE :**

**\*\*Experience developing Web-based applications using MERN Stack, Symfony,Laravel frameworks.**

**\*\*Worked on client side web technologies like Reactjs, HTML, CSS, JavaScript.**

**\*\* Experience in database designing with MySQL ,MongoDB.**

**\*\*Backend technologies include Nodejs, ExpressJs.**

**\*\* Ability to learn any tool quickly.**

## **WORK EXPERIENCE SUMMARY:**

- Currently working as Full Stack Trainer for TCE,Sahyadri college of Engineering -Mangalore. (Dec 2023 onwards)
- Worked as Software Engineer-I for **Impelsys Pvt Ltd , Mangalore .(2022-2023)**
- Worked as Web developer for **Bizconnect Events Pvt Ltd,Bangalore (Remote).(2022-2022)**
- **Worked as a web developer for Karanji Infotech pvt Ltd Mangalore.(2008-2010)**

## **EDUCATIONAL QUALIFICATION:**

---

Master of Computer Applications from **NMAMITNITTE,DK (2003-2006).**

## **TECHNICAL SKILLS :**

---

**Languages: MERN Stack,Symfony,laravel8,LAMP,JAVASCRIPT,JQUERY,AJAX,HTML,CSS,MVC Frameworks, html 5,BOOTSTRAP,WORDPRESS,**

**FrontEnd :Reactjs,React Bootstrap,Bootstrap,HTML,Css,JS**

**Backend:Nodejs,Expressjs**

**Editors** : VS Studio ,Sublime,CodeIgnitor,Dreamviewer,NetBeans,  
Notepad++

**Databases** : MySql,MongoDB.

**Packaging Standard** :APS Packagingparallels(1.2 and 2.0)PAandPlesk

Module : Parallel'sPleskmoduledevelopment, Parallels Plesk SSL

**Operating Systems** :Windows(2000,Xp, Windows7-10),Ubuntu

**Other known Languages :** C, C++  
**DBMS Packages :**MySQL,MongoDB

## **PROJECT PROFILE :**

Project Title : Digital Asset Management system.

Language :Symfony6

Role : UI and coding

Description : A web application with features of maintaining digital ebooks .The microservice involved handling of assets by uploading any kind of digital items, mainly pdfs ,images or any other DAMs based extensions to the system . DAMS could store and retrieve the assets based on requests providing back relevant repsonses . The ORMS where the source of storage on M and retrieval from Mysql.The system also dealt with user management as multiple users and roles are enabled throughout the system with relevant permissions for view,edit,modify ,delete or download assets.

---

Project Title : Event Management system.

Language :Laravel 8

Role : UI and coding

Description : A web application for event based companies with features of virtual event proceedings.The crud model of adding events,related zones,user mangament etc as such multiple features enabled.A huge application with photos and videos articles ,modals with entry,updatons and deletions using the CRUD module through admin panel.

---

Project Title: Knowledgebase system.

Language :MERN Stack

Role : UI and coding

Description : A web application creating articles with categories and subcategories. The crud model of adding menus, categories, subcategories, Articles, user management etc as such multiple features enabled. A medium application with media items , photos and videos , articles , modals involving entry, updations and deletions ( CRUD module through admin panel).

---

Project Title : GM Charity trust

Language : Laravel 5.1

Role : UI and coding

Description : A web site for a charity based organization with features of galleries with photos and videos and articles , modals that had entry, updations and deletions using the CRUD module through admin panel.

---

Project Title : Subscription module

Language : Laravel 5.1

Role : UI and coding

Description : A web app to enable subscription of articles that had entry, updations and deletions using the CRUD module of laravel administrator section.

---

Project Title : Online store (piubooking)

Tech. Domain : Web. Tools : Php, Mysql, LDAP, Bootstrap, AJAX, JQUERY

Description : Prepare administrator end with data storage and retrieval functionalities for an online store with end users involving Franchisor, Franchisee, Supplier, area/store manager. -Included payment gateway integration-google checkout.

---

Project Title : Online vehicle booking

Tech. Domain : Web,JS. Tools : ,Php,mysql,AJAX,JQUERY

Description : Online booking of vehicles for any customer to travel from one location to another depending upon the choice using the map provided through customized google map api's. Top categories of vehicles and the locations were provided to customers at ease and he/she could book accordingly .

---

Project Title : Online Information System

Tech. Domain : php Tools : php , MySQL

Description : Managing the details of the organizations activities. The user interfaces were created using front-end tools. While requests or queries were served at anytime by retrieving it from back-end .

---

### **- PERSONAL SKILLS**

Positive attitude, Good communication skills.  
Self-Motivated, Confident, Enthusiastic, Effective team player .  
Responsible and quite good at resolving problems efficiently.

### **EXTRA CURRICULAR**

---

Played and won in Inter college indoor/outdoor games competition.

Participated and won in Music and Dance performances.

### **PERSONAL PROFILE**

---

Date Of Birth : 13-04-1983

Marital status : Married

Hobbies : Listening to music & chants / Dance.  
Languages known : English, Hindi , Tulu , Kannada , Malayalam.  
Address: "Shri Dhatri",yekkur,Bajal post,Mangalore -575007

## **DECLARATION**

---

I hereby declare that the information mentioned above is true to the best of my knowledge.

Place:Mangalore

(Rashmi.K.A)